



Darby Creek Association

John Tetzloff, president
2726 Camden Rd.
Upper Arlington, Oh 43221
Phone: (614) 288-0313
Email: jftetzloff@aol.com

Monday, June 09, 2014

Mayor Michael Coleman
City Hall 2nd Floor
90 West Broad Street
Columbus, OH 43215

Re: Darby Accord Advisory Panel

Dear Mayor Coleman,

I currently serve, at your request, as one of Columbus' three representatives to the Darby Accord Advisory Panel. My term is expiring, but I am writing to state that I am willing and excited to continue serving in this capacity if asked.

With the recent resurgence in the economy and the increase in development activity, the work of the Accord is more important than ever. With my experience with Darby issues, my knowledge of the Accord plan, and my understanding of how to balance biological requirements with impacts from land-use changes I am confident that I can continue to serve effectively on the panel.

Sincerely,

John Tetzloff

John Tetzloff
2726 Camden Rd.
Upper Arlington, OH 43221
614-288-0313
jftetzloff@aol.com

EDUCATION

M.A. 1989, Pennsylvania State University, Philosophy.

B.A., Summa Cum Laude, 1986, Otterbein College, English and Philosophy, 4.0 GPA.

Valedictorian, 1981, Briggs High School, Columbus, Ohio, 4.0 GPA.

EMPLOYMENT

Manager 2, Hilltop branch, Columbus Metropolitan Library, 2013-present.

Service Area Manager, Hilltop and Franklinton branches, Columbus Metropolitan Library, 2010-13.

Circulation Manager, Hilliard branch, Columbus Metropolitan Library, 2004-2009.

Lead Library Technical Assistant, Northside branch, Columbus Metropolitan Library, 2001-2004.

Customer Service Associate, Rover Department, Columbus Metropolitan Library, 2000-2001.

RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

- **President**, Darby Creek Association, 2001-present.
- Consultant on all planning groups leading up to and including the Darby Accord process (EAG, stakeholder groups, early look groups, etc.).
- Consulted with Ohio EPA on Total Maximum Daily Load studies of Big Darby Creek, with an emphasis on mussel populations, 2004-5 and 2013-14.
- Consulted with ODNR/Scenic Rivers on stream assessments for land acquisition prioritization in the Big Darby Creek watershed.
- Contract survey work for EnviroScience prior to pipeline installation under Big Darby Creek, 2007.
- **Exhibit Preparator**, Museum of Biological Diversity, Mollusk Division, Ohio State University, Columbus (Jan.-Dec. 2000). Worked under David Stansbery.

PUBLICATIONS

2001. Survival Rates of Unionid Species Following a Low Oxygen Event in Big Darby Creek, Ohio. *Ellipsaria*. 3(3): 18-19.

2000. 2000 Survey of the Freshwater Mussels of the Lower Big Darby Creek. Final Report to the Division of Wildlife, the Ohio Department of Natural Resources. 51 pp.

- 1999.** With Dana Akison. 1999 Survey of the Freshwater Mussels of the Middle Scioto River. Final Report to the Division of Wildlife, the Ohio Department of Natural Resources. 81 pp.